

Dover Recycling Committee
5/03/2017 Meeting Minutes

Present: Chris Poulsen, Savita Shukla, Lindsay Nie, Mike Kinchla, Janit Greenwood, Wendy Muellers

Agenda

1. Call to order
 2. Approval of Minutes
 3. Updates: Outstanding Items List
 4. Spring Clean-up
 5. PAYT
 6. Other Business
-
1. Meeting called to order 7:00 pm
 2. Minutes of 4/5/17 were unanimously approved
 3. See attached Action List 4/5/17:
 - a. Craig to get 3 state documents signed
 - b. Chris to develop list of FY18 grant submissions due 6/14/17
 4. Spring Clean-Up: Lindsay reviewed state of readiness for Saturday clean-up. Committee decided they would do the sorting on Sunday at 10:00 AM.
 5. Craig to get 2017 Household Hazardous Waste dates for other towns. Medfield is 4/29.
 6. PAYT: Discussed suggestions for better run in 2018. Improvements noted on Action list for carryover.
 7. Need Craig to confirm arrangements for mattress container "Dover Special Recycling Weekend" on 6/10.

Next meetings: 6/6

Respectfully submitted, Chris Poulsen